
  

 

 
 

Notice of a public meeting of  
 

Corporate and Scrutiny Management Policy and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
To: Councillors Levene (Chair), Fenton, Flinders, Galvin 

(Vice-Chair), Gates, Kramm, Lisle, Reid and Williams 
 

Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2015 
 

Time: 5.30 pm 
 

Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices 
(G039) 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point, Members are asked to declare: 
 

• any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

• any prejudicial interests or  

• any disclosable pecuniary interests 
 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 
 

2. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered to speak can do so.  The deadline for registering is 
5.00pm on Tuesday 15 September  2015.  Members of the 
public can speak on agenda items or matters within the remit 
of the committee. 



 

 
To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for 
the meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 

Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings 

Please note this meeting may be filmed and webcast or audio 
recorded and that includes any registered public speakers, 
who have given their permission.  The broadcast can be 
viewed at http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts  or, if sound 
recorded, this will be uploaded onto the Council’s website 
following the meeting. 
 
Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record 
Councillors and Officers at all meetings open to the press and 
public. This includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. 
tweeting.  Anyone wishing to film, record or take photos at any 
public meeting should contact the Democracy Officer (whose 
contact details are at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the 
meeting. 
 
The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of 
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a 
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all 
those present.  It can be viewed at 
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/6453/protocol_for_web
casting_filming_and_recording_council_meetingspdf 
 

3. Detailed consideration of options for the future use of the 
Guildhall Complex  (Pages 1 - 32) 
 

To undertake detailed consideration of options for the future 
use of the Guildhall complex. 
 

4. Any Other Business   
 

Any other business which the Chair decides is urgent. 
 
 

Democracy Officer:  
  
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061  

• E-mail – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk  
 
 



 

 

For more information about any of the following please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer responsible for 
servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports and 

• For receiving reports in other formats 
 
Contact details are set out above. 

 

 
 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



YORK GUILDHALL SCRUTINY REPORT 

Additional meeting Wednesday 16 September 2015 

Detailed consideration of options for the future use of the Guildhall 
complex 

 

1. At Executive on 30 July the report, as approved, confirmed that 
officers would undertake a review exploring a range of different 
options for the office elements of the site, looking specifically at the 
following options : 

 

o Option 1 - Grade A generic office, probably requiring new 
build annex, where refurb is unlikely to produce the quality of 
office required. 

 
o Option 2 - A commercially focused scheme - likely to 

revolve around restaurants / cafe bars and leisure uses. 
 

o Option 3 -  A new build annex with generic Grade A 
office and introducing residential or holiday let 
accommodation on upper levels. 

 
o Option 4 – A refurbished  annex option with a serviced 

office / virtual office offer to the broader creative 
industries sector. 

 
2. The feasibility work and the business case presented to cabinet on 

16 December 2014 will be reviewed.  The capital costs and 
business cases for the different use scenarios will be evaluated. 

3.  The review is being reported to scrutiny as a cross party working   
group, with additional information presented by external experts. 

4.  Meetings have been scheduled in September to ensure that the 
review can benefit from cross party member input, whilst allowing 
for completion and report back to October Executive, to avoid any 
unnecessary further delay to the project programme. 

5.  The pros and cons of each of the options; including for the different 
uses and tenancy models for office use, commercial leisure use 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



and any residential potential will be presented alongside cost plans 
and outline business cases. 

6.  It is important to be clear about the areas under consideration, 
where the Guildhall complex comprises the following elements: 

See outline plan – annex 1 

Zone 1 - Medieval Guildhall  
Zone 2 – South range  
Zone 3 - Victorian Council Offices inc Council Chamber  
Zone 4 - C 20th North Annex (former PO block)  
Zone 5 - Hutments (riverside garden)  
Zone 6 - Boatyard (not all in CYC ownership)  
Zone 7 - Mansion House 

7. The Mansion House is not under consideration here, but it is 
clearly important that links are maintained with the Opening Doors 
project currently being delivered, with HLF funding, especially 
where there is potential to extend the Mansion House offer and 
educational outreach work into the Guildhall and Council Chamber 
spaces. 

8. For the purposes of this review it is primarily zones 3 & 4 that are 
under consideration. 

9. The options appraisal and feasibility work to date suggested that 
the complex as a whole would benefit form a mixed use approach 
to maximise its potential and to improve public access to the 
riverside. 

10. The feasibility work highlighted the potential for zones 2 and 5 at 
the periphery of the complex to accommodate leisure (food and 
drink) uses, and Executive accepted that we would continue to 
explore these options in more detail by involving external 
commercial expertise. 

11. The demolition of the Hutments (zone 5) has created a significant 
opportunity to create a new riverside ‘pavilion’ and riverside 
courtyard garden space. 

12. The Council’s and community use of the Guildhall Main Hall and 
the Council Chamber, with the requirement for some supporting 
ancillary accommodation was also agreed ( zone 1 and part zone 
3).  A range of potential improvements to both the accessibility / 
functionality and environmental performance of the main hall are 
proposed, but the funding for these, beyond re-roofing is not 

Page 2



secured and their viability will ultimately be affected by the range of 
possible revenue generating uses that can be agreed. 

13. Zone 6 offers the potential for an additional phase of development 
to deliver the vision proposed by the RIBA competition winning 
entry, and the City’s aspiration for an accessible riverside.  Work is 
ongoing to assess whether there is the potential for this additional 
phase to be brought forward. 

14. This review therefore concentrates on Zones 3 & 4.   This is the 
area that had previously been considered as office 
accommodation for Digital Media and Arts Businesses : 

15. The existing Guildhall accommodation comprises approx 2000m2 
of usable accommodation across the complex as follows: 

Basement : c 150m2 of storage plus plant / circulation 

Ground Floor level 

First Floor level 

Second Floor level 

16. Zone 3 (the Victorian office area) is characterised by cellular office 
accommodation which could be upgraded to a higher standard, but 
cannot provide modern office floor-plates and there is some 
limitation where access is shared with access to the main hall / 
council chamber. 

17. Zone 4 (the annex) is currently poorly connected to zone 3 and 
accessibility is made more difficult because of the different floor 
levels and circulation routes. 

18. Both areas suffer from poor servicing / amenities and access 
issues, with considerable disconnection between different 
elements of the accommodation – see existing floor plans annex 2. 

19. The feasibility study highlighted an approach to resolving these 
issues based on both refurbishment and new build options to 
create attractive modern office accommodation – see feasibility 
study floor plans annex 3. 

20. The options being considered here are likely to require the new 
build option to achieve the level of flexibility in the floor-plates 
necessary to configure the differing accommodation / use options.  
At subsequent design stages a more detailed analysis of the most 
cost effective option can be carried out. 

Page 3



21. A tabulated appraisal of the pros and cons of each option will be 
presented to the meeting together with a financial appraisal 
including both the estimated construction / conversion costs and 
an outline business case. 

22. For each option we have based the appraisal on the feasibility 
work undertaken to date, and modified this to suit the proposed 
uses as set out in each case.  This approach should provide 
greater consistency for comparisons to be made.  However, a 
more detailed consideration of the options could necessarily be 
undertaken on the basis of further and more detailed design work. 

23. To inform the consideration of these options we have invited the 
following experts to address the committee : 

24. David Fraser – Chief Executive York Civic Trust.  A previously; 
Regional Director of English Heritage based in the York office, 
Director of Environment at Government Office Yorkshire and 
Humber and most recently a Director with the Landmark Trust. 

25. Richard Flanagan – Director Flanagan James Property 
Consultants – Chartered Surveyor – Director at York Science 
Park and Past President of Leeds, York and N Yorks Chamber of 
Commerce. 

26. Prof Chris Bailey – York St John University, Chair of 
York@Large, Chair of Pilot Theatre Board, and previously Dean of 
Arts, Environment and Technology at Leeds Metropolitan 
University. 

27. Each brings a wealth of expertise and experience in relation to 
both the City and the options under consideration for the future of 
one of the City’s most important Heritage Assets. 

Guildhall project options review 

28. Option 1 – generic grade A office  

This option would require a new build annex to deliver the 
necessary standard of accommodation and flexibility for open fully 
serviced floor plates, with the necessary environmental control.  
May also require longer lease agreements to secure tenancy. 

In summary the advantages / challenges are as follows : 

Advantages : 

• Central York Business Address 

Page 4



• Highly Accessible location with good transport links 

• Prime riverside location with river views from office suites 

• Adjacent to City Centre amenities 

Challenges : 

• Access off York Foot streets – No parking on site 

• No obvious ‘front door’ - access to some areas would need 
to be shared with access to other uses / users 

• Could be ‘too small’ for major company 

• Not all office areas can achieve same fit out standard or 
flexibility in sub division. 

29. Option 2 - A commercially focused scheme - likely to revolve 
around restaurants / cafe bars and leisure uses. 

 
This option would probably require a new build annex to deliver the 
necessary floor plates, with fully serviced environmental control.  
May also require longer lease agreements to secure tenancies. 

In summary the advantages / challenges are as follows : 

Advantages : 

• York City Centre riverside Location 

• Prime Riverside location with river views and some external 
spaces 

• Adjacent to other City Centre attractions 

• Heritage attraction of Buildings 

Challenges : 

• Access off York Foot streets – for servicing and deliveries 

• No ‘passing trade’ in the absence of a ‘front door’ on thro’ 
routes. 

• Ability to draw custom / footfall to a number of individual units 
could be problematic, especially at upper levels. 

• Environmental considerations for multiple units with waste 
storage and extract likely to be particular issues. 

Page 5



• Adjacent to other City Centre attractions 

30. Option 3 -  A new build annex with generic grade A office and 
introducing residential accommodation on upper levels. 

 
This option would probably require new build to achieve the 
necessary floor plates and structural / access / servicing 
requirements  

In summary the advantages / challenges are as follows : 

Advantages : 

Prime Central York Address 

Prime Riverside location with river views from office suites and 
residential units 

Adjacent to City Centre Amenities 

Challenges : 

Access off York Foot streets – No Car Parking on site 

Creating separate / protected / secure access to residential units 

Creating separate / secure waste / recycling facilities for residential 
units in addition to commercial elements 

Potential conflict between residential and other commercial / 
leisure uses in tight city centre location. 

Leasehold options for residential elements vs. other uses / 
tenancies in scheme 

31. Option 4 – A refurbished  annex option with a serviced office / 
virtual office offer to the broader creative industries sector. 
 
This option could be delivered with both a refurb and extension 
option and a new build option. 

In summary the advantages / challenges are as follows : 

Advantages : 

Central York Business Address 

Highly Accessible location with Good transport links 

Prime Riverside location with river views from office suites 

Page 6



Characterful Heritage Offices attractive to Creative Businesses – 
where a ‘business club’ / ‘virtual office’ model may work 

Potential to more easily combine public and community access 
with business use. 

Adjacent to City Centre Amenities 

Challenges : 

Access off York Foot streets – No Car Parking on site 

Business model requires high levels of occupancy 

Requires an operating partner with the right ‘ethos’. 

32. A summary tabulation of the pros / cons in each case together with 
the capital costs and business case projects will be presented for 
each option in the meeting. 
 

33. In addition to the 4 options agreed by Executive in July, the option 
to make the best use of the existing complex could also be 
explored and considered.  This option would not require a major 
capital investment, but would not therefore address the underlying 
issues with the condition of the building fabric / building services or 
improve the layout / legibility / accessibility of the complex. 

 
34. Members are asked to consider the information presented 

here and offer comments and feedback to inform; any further 
work considered to be necessary at this stage, and the 
preparation of the Executive report scheduled for 
consideration at the October Executive meeting, with a 
particularly focus on the drafting of the options analysis 
section. 

 
Report author 

David Warburton 

Guildhall complex Project Manager 

t: 01904 551312  |  

Chief Officer responsible for report 

Tracey Carter | Assistant Director - Finance, Property & 
Procurement 

Page 7



t: 01904 553419   

 

Annexes 

Annex 1 – Site Layout and zone plan 

Annex 2 – Existing Floor Plans / summary schedule 

Annex 3 – Feasibility study Floor Plans / summary schedule 

 

Page 8



 

Zone 1 - Medieval Guildhall 

Zone 2 – South range 

Zone 3 - Victorian Council Offices in Council Chamber 

Zone 4 -  C 20
th

 North Annex (former PO block) 

Zone 5  - Hutments (riverside garden) 

Zone 6 - Boatyard (not all in CYC ownership) 

Zone 7  - Mansion House 

 

RIVER OUSE 

Annex1 

P
age 9



P
age 10

T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2 

 

 

 

Existing Floor Plans / summary schedule 

 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Room ref Room Desc zone Room Area Room Area

m2 ft2

G/B basementstores Council Office 90.0 969.3
stair base 60.0 646.2

150.0 1615.5

G/G/22 Guildhall Guildhall 400.0 4308.0

G/G/23 committtee Rm 1 Guildhall 49.0 527.7
449.0 4835.7

G/G/18 Leaders office Council Office 25.0 269.3
G/G/12 Office Council Office 23.0 247.7
G/G/10 Office Council Office 30.0 323.1
G/G/9 Office Council Office 35.0 377.0
G/G/6 Office Council Office 28.0 301.6
G/G/15 porter Council Office 10.0 107.7
G/G/14 meeting / office Council Office 16.0 172.3
G/G/5 Office Council Office 49.0 527.7
G/G/4 Office Council Office 31.0 333.9

247.0 2660.2
G/G/39 Office south range 39.0 420.0
G/G/30-35 store south range 103.0 1109.3
G/G/25 committtee Rm 2 south range 58.0 624.7

200.0 2154.0
GA/B/9 Office north annex 83.0 893.9
GA/B/8 Office north annex 17.0 183.1
GA/B/7 Conference Room north annex 10.0 107.7
GA/B/2 Kitchen north annex 18.0 193.9

office north annex 10.0 107.7
GA/B/3 print roon north annex 90.0 969.3
G/B/6 Basement Storage north annex 20.0 215.4

248.0 2671.0
LG Sub-Total 1144.0 12320.9

G/1/15 committtee Rm 4 Council Office 23.0 247.7
G/1/14 lobby Council Office 23.0 247.7
G/1/13 office - 'smoking room' Council Office 10.0 107.7
G/1/9 Council chamber Council Office 150.0 1615.5

G/1/8 office Council Office 33.0 355.4
G/1/5 office Council Office 20.0 215.4

259.0

G/1/20 Committee Rm 3 south range 60.0 646.2
60.0

GA/G/12 Office north annex 46.0 495.4
GA/G/11 Office north annex 12.0 129.2
GA/G16 Office north annex 75.0 807.8
GA/G/15 Office north annex 12.0 129.2
GA/G/9 Office north annex 25.0 269.3

Office north annex 10.0 107.7
Office north annex 10.0 107.7

GA/G/5 Office north annex 28.0 301.6
GA/G/8 kitchen north annex 12.0 129.2

230.0 2477.1
UG/1st Fl Sub-Total 549.0 5912.7

GA/1/1 Office north annex 13.0 140.0
GA/1/2 Office north annex 16.0 172.3
GA/1/3 Office north annex 63.0 678.5

92.0 990.8
G/2 flat Council Office 90.0 969.3

90.0 969.3
2nd Fl Sub-Total 182.0 1960.1

Total 2025.0 21809.3

GUILDHALL EXISTING FLOOR AREAS SUMMARY

Basement

Ground Floor

First Floor

Second Floor

Basement Sub-Total

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 3 

 

 

 

Feasibility study Floor Plans / summary schedule 

 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



+10.272

+11.594

+11.655

+11.381

37

+11.394 FFL

22
37

+9.820 FFL

+9.980 FFL

+9.830

+10.110

+11.530

+7.757
+6.947

+6.903
+6.837

+6.083

+8.121 +7.635

+6.373

+6.425

+9.304

+7.051

+14.328

+11.971

+12.529

+12.625

W
aterp

ro
o
fed

Plant R
o
o
m

Waterproofed

Plant Room

In
te

rn
al

 o
u
tl
in

e 
o
f 
G

u
ild

h
al

l 
o
ve

r

Undercroft

Undercroft

Undercroft

st
ai

r

C
o

m
m

o
n
 H

al
l 
L
an

e

+8.506

+8.574

G/B/10
4no wcs

35.2m2

G/B/6
Storage 34.2m2

G/B/8
Storage

12.0m2

G/B/13
Storage

20.9m2

G/B/15
Storage54.3m2

G/B/5

37.2m2
G/B/1

ROBERT LOADER   RIBA ARB

AS PROPOSED

••

Rev Date Notes

•
YORK DIGITAL MEDIA and

ARTS CENTRE & GUILDHALL

OPTION 5

Basement

Drawing Status

PR 093 -

t: 0794 880 1144
e: studio@gardenrow.net

1. This drawing remains the copyright of the architect.
2. Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions to be checked on site 
prior to commencement of works. Contractor to report back any 
discrepancies with site dimensions.

Architect Contact Project Drawing Title

FOR INFORMATION

Job

DMACG

Drawing No Rev

0 10m 20m

52 Pymers Mead
London SE21 8NH Scale: 1:250 @ A3.

P
age 25



+6.903 Architect

+11.655

37

22
37

+9.820 FFL

+9.980 FFL

+9.830

+10.110

+11.530

+9.304

Elect
Sub-St

+10.786
wc

21.6m2 3.2m2

58.9m2

G/G/25
Dining

Cycle
Store
16.9m2

+11.823

+12.400

+12.255

ENT

new 1:20 ramp

25.0m2

G/G/18
Project

Occ 4no 49.1m2

G/G/23
Meeting

16.4m2

G/G/14
Mtg

10.3m2

G/G/15
Occ 1no

23.1m2

G/G/12
Break-

out

G/G/6
Co-

Working
Occ 4no
28.4m2

35.1m2

G/G/9
Co-

Working
Occ 5no 34.7m2

G/G/10
Co-

Working
Occ 5no

30.7m2

G/G/4
Co-

Working
Occ 5no

83.8m2

GA/G/A
Office

Occ 14no

Cycle
Store
16.9m2

17.1m2

new 1:20 ramp

+10.272

+11.381

+6.837

+14.328

+11.971

+12.625

Cloaks

+11.823

+11.319

+11.210

+11.279
+11.285

+11.300
+10.780

+11.282

+11.317

+12.400

+12.255

+11.280

1
:1

4
.3

 e
x
tg

 f
al

l 
ac

ro
ss

 y
ar

d

wc

wc

Gallery over

New Screen

EN
T

Upgraded removable partition

+11.270

Extg floor level raised 200mm

New
Doors

200no
Brickwork lowered
to form new doors

+11.181

Raised Stone Floor
for

U/Floor Heating
340m2

+10.272

+12.625

+10.200

+11.270

+14.328

Extg floor level raised three steps

Drawing StatusContact Project Drawing Title Job Drawing No Rev

0 10m 20m

Plant

Intakes

G/G/6
Co-

Working
Occ 4no
28.4m2

G/G/5
Lounge

Occ 8no
49.2m2

Extg stair removed

2 wcs

1 acc sh

14.2m2

G/G/31
Waiter

+11.270

+10.718

3.5m2

Reception

Bar

acc
wc

A3
Restaurant

113.9m2

8.6m2
Store

Kitchen / Store

31.4m2

Guildhall
WCs

New Build Extension
93.3m2 GIA

First Floor Terrace over

2 wcs

wc

29.8m2

GA/G/B
Cycle Store

93.4m2

GA/G/B
Office

Occ 15no

81.2m2

GA/G/C
A3 Cafe

P
age 26



+14.741

wc

Shaded area
subject to
agreement
(26.2m2 GIA)

15.6m2

3.4m2

60.9m2

G/1/20
Dining

Kitchen
57.5m2

23.0m2
WCs

97.6m2

A3
Restaurant

11.1m2

G/1/13
Mtg

29.6m2

G/1/15
Project

Occ 4no

33.0m2

G/1/8
Occ 6no

20.0m2

G/1/5
Occ 3no

150.1m2

G/1/9
Conference / Seminar

+14.269

+14.328

+15.166

+13.763

+15.271

+15.266

wc

2 wcs

K

NOTES Drawing StatusArchitect Contact Project Drawing Title Job Drawing No Rev

0 10m 20m

+15.166

Enclosed gallery
at 1st & 2nd Floors
Glazed & unheated

58.3m2 GIA

Floor raised approx 900mm

87.5m2

GA/2/A
Office

Occ 14no

Extg stair removed

WC removed

New Build Extension
124.2m2 GIA

Servers / S
torage

Cl

56.8m2

GA/1/D
Office

Occ 9no

64.7m2

GA/1/C
Office

Occ 10no

44.4m2

GA/1/B
Office

Occ 7no

wc wc

80.5m2

GA/1/E
A3 Cafe

Terrace
30.0m2

P
age 27



+19.031

+18.990

9" brick walls removed

NOTES Drawing StatusArchitect Contact Project Drawing Title Job Drawing No Revision

0 10m 20m

New window

Enclosed gallery
at 1st & 2nd Floors
Glazed & unheated

58.3m2 GIA

65.2m2

G/2/2
Co-Working

Occ 10no

21.7m2

G/2/1
Co-Working

Occ 3no

61.1m2

GA/2/D
Office

Occ 10no

60.9m2

GA/2/C
Office

Occ 10no

44.7m2

GA/2/B
Office

Occ 7no

101.3m2

GA/2/A
Office

Occ 16no

Extg stair removed

Cl

Roof Extension
221.1m2 GIA

wc wc

wc

Terrace  87.2m2

wc
wc

New Build Extension
124.2m2 GIA

wc

wc

wc

93.9m2

GA/2/E
Office

Occ 17no

14669

9400

9554

25324

2550

P
age 28



NOTES

Rev Date Notes
York DMAC & Guildhall NORTH ANNEX OPTION 5

Drawing Status

PR 208 A

Architect Contact Project Drawing Title

PRELIMINARY

Job

DMACG

Drawing No Revision

ROBERT LOADER

0 5m 10m 15m

access from Lendal

Route to
Common

Hall
Yard

18.990

Extg gable end
retained to

maintain PO roof

Extg Gr Lvl

Raised 1st Fl Lvl

14.293

11.270

15.166 (Tower only)

Extg 1st Fl Lvl

Raised Gr Fl Lvl

Extg 2nd Fl Lvl

3570 3576 3517 3557 3555 3555

Assumed extg structural grid centred between windows

11.063Extg Gr Fl Lvl

6.083

Extg Ridge

Windows lowered by 712mm
Doors lowered by 1565mm

Windows lowered by 1479mm

New Gr Lvl

19.010

Ridge of New 2nd Floor Extension

Extg 1st Fl Lvl

New 2nd Fl Lvl

3
04

3
4
71

7
2
70

0

Eaves of New 2nd Floor Extension / Gallery Glazed Roof

Gallery Glazing indicated

P
age 29



NOTES

Rev Date Notes
York DMAC & Guildhall NORTH ANNEX OPTION 5

Drawing Status

PR 209 A

Architect Contact Project Drawing Title

PRELIMINARY

Job

DMACG

Drawing No Revision

ROBERT LOADER

0 5m 10m 15m

Office

19.010

14.293

11.270
to Common Hall Yard

4
14

2
3
02

3
5
75

3
50

0

Services

Structural Zone

access
steps
from

Lendal

8795

Phase 1B Extension

9400

Office Gallery

Gallery

Office

Office

Cafe

Cafe

P
age 30



Schedule of Accommodation ROOM / REF / zone RENTABLE 
NIA m2

RENTABLE 
NIA ft2

Basement

VULNERABLE STORAGE 90.0 969.3
COUNCIL CHAMBERS BREAK-OUT G/B/20 60.0 646.2

Basement Sub-Total 150.0 1615.5

Lower Ground Floor

GUILDHALL 400.0 4308.0

EXTG MEETING (COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 49.1 528.8
GUILDHALL WCs 30.0 323.1
EXTG PROJECT ROOM (COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 25.0 269.3
COUNCIL CHAMBERS PORTER'S LODGE G/G/15 10.3 110.9
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/G/6 28.4 305.9
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/G/9 35.1 377.8
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/G/10 34.7 373.7
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/G/5 49.2 530.3
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/G/4 30.7 330.6
EXTG BREAKOUT (COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 23.0 247.7
EXTG MEETING (COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 16.0 172.3
EXTG OFFICE GA/G/A (RETAINED RIVERSIDE BLOCK) 83.8 902.5
EXTG OFFICE GA/G/B (RETAINED NORTH ANNEX) 93.0 1001.6
NEW PH 1B: CAFÉ (new pavillion) 80.0 861.6
SOUTH RANGE + ATKINSON RESTAURANT 200.0 2154.0

LG Sub-Total 1188.3 12798.2

Upper Ground/ First Floor

GUILDHALL MINSTRELS GALLERY 45.0 484.7
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/1/5 20.0 215.0
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/1/8 33.0 355.5
COUNCIL CHAMBER/ DMAC CONFERENCE 150.0 1615.5

EXTG MEETING (COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 10.0 107.7
EXTG PROJECT COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 25.0 269.3
EXTG OFFICE GA/1/A (RETAINED RIVERSIDE BLOCK) 87.5 942.4
EXTG OFFICE GA/1/B (RETAINED NORTH ANNEX) 39.0 420.0
EXTG OFFICE GA/1/C (RETAINED NORTH ANNEX) 64.7 696.8
EXTG OFFICE GA/1/D (RETAINED NORTH ANNEX) 56.8 611.7
NEW PH 1B: CAFÉ 80.0 861.6
SOUTH RANGE + ATKINSON RESTAURANT 220.0 2369.4

UG/1st Fl Sub-Total 831.0 8949.6

Second Floor

COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/2/1 21.7 233.7
COUNCIL CHAMBERS CO-WORKING G/2/2 65.2 702.2
EXTG OFFICE GA/2/A (RETAINED RIVERSIDE BLOCK) 101.3 1091.0
NEW NORTH ANNEX: OFFICE GA/2/B 44.7 481.4
NEW NORTH ANNEX: OFFICE GA/2/C 60.9 655.9
NEW NORTH ANNEX: OFFICE GA/2/D 61.0 657.0
NEW PH 1B: OFFICE GA/2/E 93.9 1011.3

2nd Fl Sub-Total 448.7 4832.5

TOTALS 2618.0 28195.8

OFFICE SPACE NIA 2038.0 21949.2

A3 SPACE NIA 580.0 6246.6

GUILDHALL FEASIBILITY STUDY PROPOSED FLOOR AREAS SUMMARY

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Detailed consideration of options for the future use of the Guildhall Complex
	Guildhall zoning plan annex 1
	ANNEX 2
	01_03_Floor Plan_01_Basement A4
	01_04 Floor Plan_02_Ground Floor A3
	01_05 Floor Plan_03_First Floor A3
	01_06 Floor Plan_04_Second Floor A4
	GH existing floor area sum sched inc room refs
	ANNEX 3
	DMACG_Opt5_140926 plans
	GH Feasi Prop Areas Sum


